Williams, Katherine W (DOC)

From: Crews, Cookie C (DOCQ)

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 2:25 PM
To: Williams, Katherine W (DOC)
Subject: FW: Temperature Checks

| sent this...

From: Crews, Cookie C (DOC)

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 1:42 PM

To: Justice COR Wardens <JusticeCORWardens@ky.gov>

Cc: White, Randy (DOC) <randy.white@ky.gov>; Burkett, Denise A (DOC) <Denise.Burkett@ky.gov>; Gregg Bennett
<GBennett@wellpath.us>

Subject: Temperature Checks

Just wanted to check in on the question that came up on our last call concerning temperature checks for staff. As |
stated wellpath will be giving each institution a temperature scanner (yes Warden Lane you will be getting an additional
one for Ross/Cash). The HSA will make sure your staff are trained on how to operate the scanner. If a staff member and
or visitor (as they are limited) shows an evaluated temperature a call to medical can happen and the medical
department will take over . Please note that wellpath does not have the staffing to stand at your entry and do scans but
they are willing to help in case you need a medical opinion. Note that we are having them do other precautions with are
inmates that are at risk. We will send out a protocol on the steps to take later in the day. We can always come back to
the table in the event we need to revised this issue.

Secondly we are reviewing all the medical trips that are scheduled now to a month out. The ones that can't wait will
have to go out and we will re-scheduled the ones that can wait. We should have that to you by the end of the day. We
will continue looking two weeks out until .......

As always all of this can change and if you have anything you from me please call....



